



# SYDNEY STEVENS

sstevensvt@gmail.com | C: 802-922-0791 | Denver, CO 80203

## Summary

---

Self-starter Creative Video Specialist and solid organizer of competing priorities. Demonstrated history of delivering exceptional video editing projects within stringent budgets and time constraints. Skilled in supporting the creative vision, messaging strategies of multimedia project deliverables. Accustomed to guiding and building creative and technical teams, utilizing communication and collaboration to meet team objectives.

## Skills

---

- Adobe Premiere CC expertise
- Audio-visual equipment
- Director collaboration
- Color correction and grading
- Photography
- Technical troubleshooting
- Communications
- Project organization

## Experience

---

NBCUniversal Media LLC | Denver, CO

### Video Editor

10/2017 - 06/2020

- I edited a variety of original series, online classes, and promotional videos while working at Blueprint (formerly Craftsy) working with high end brands including Warner Brothers, Top Chef and Project Runway.

NBCUniversal Media LLC | Denver, CO

### Media Manager

01/2017 - 10/2017

- Provided operational and technical support for the Media Operations Group. Built digital workflows to ensure that all content processed by the 24/7 Media Operations Group is prepped, QC'ed, and fulfilled according to the proper specification for international distribution.

Hidden Woods Media | Denver, CO

### Lead Video Editor

06/2016 - 12/2016

- Worked with production department to obtain specs, file formats, creative story arc, brand logos and statistics.
- Edited creative web videos for online and mobile devices. Import MXF, mp4 and Quicktime files into editing systems and set up appropriate file structures.
- Created infographics with Adobe After Effects to support creative on brand messaging.

Mount Mansfield Media | Colchester, VT

### Video Production Predator

01/2013 - 07/2016

- Produced video content that was broadcasted on the local television channels with 100% accuracy.
- Designed graphics and updated commercial end tags for commercial advertisements and marketing purposes.
- Put together costumes, researched/booked locations, and directed actors for commercial shoots.

## Education and Training

---

James Madison University | Harrisonburg, VA

### Bachelor of Science in Digital Video + Cinema

05/2013